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      MEMO 
To: WRESTLING OFFICIALS 
From: CHAD WHITWORTH, ASSOCIATE COMMISSIONER 
Date: November 4, 2024 
Re: WRESTLING OFFICIALS MECHANICS CAMP 

We will be having our clinic on Saturday, November 23, 2024 at Rawlins High School. We 
will do some classroom instruction and then officiate matches during the Rawlins Middle 
School Wrestling Tournament. 

Clinician will be Jason Wasserburger. 

The clinic will begin at 8:00 am at Rawlins High School in Dusty Grant’s classroom. We 
should be finished at approximately 4:00 pm. 

To help recruit and retain officials, we are offering this clinic FREE of charge! 

Please fax this form to Lana Glanz, email to lglanz@whsaa.org. 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Name ______________________________________ Phone ____________________ 

Address ________________________________________________________________ 

City _____________________________ State ___________ Zip  ___________ 

E-mail  _________________________________ 
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